
From: Lissa Watkins on behalf of Lissa Watkins <watkinsl@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Clinton Goodison
Subject: Fwd: Report of Injury?
Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 1:25:33 PM

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Lissa Watkins <watkinsl@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Wed, Dec 6, 2017 at 1:25 PM
Subject: Re: Report of Injury?
To: Manuel Juzon <juzonm@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Hi Manny,

We don't have a record of it here.  The bus was #74.  Maybe Clint Goodison has something?  I
will forward this to him.

Lissa

On Wed, Dec 6, 2017 at 11:36 AM, Manuel Juzon <juzonm@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi Lissa- this is another one of those vague requests:

Do you have any report of injury on the bus for the student below?
She is a first grader at BRE so if there is any, it will be this year
or last year (when she was at KG).  The student name is Lillian
Calavicci-Dodgen.

There is no record/report at the school.  The dad claims the injury
occurred on the bus so I thought I'd check with you.

Thanks-
Manny
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information on this.
     She is having a hard time pronouncing his name and it sounds like Geralmy.

Thank you, 

Dwayne Dodgen 

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

-- 
Layne Erdman
Safety, Security and Emergency Preparedness
425-431-7032

-- 
Craig Christensen
Director, Transportation Department
Edmonds School District
425.431.7233

-- 
Craig Christensen
Director, Transportation Department
Edmonds School District
425.431.7233
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From: Manuel Juzon on behalf of Manuel Juzon <juzonm@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Lissa Watkins
Subject: Re: Report of Injury?
Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 1:26:36 PM

Thanks for checking Lissa.
Manny

On Wed, Dec 6, 2017 at 1:25 PM, Lissa Watkins
<watkinsl@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
> Hi Manny,
>
> We don't have a record of it here.  The bus was #74.  Maybe Clint Goodison
> has something?  I will forward this to him.
>
> Lissa
>
> On Wed, Dec 6, 2017 at 11:36 AM, Manuel Juzon <juzonm@edmonds.wednet.edu>
> wrote:
>>
>> Hi Lissa- this is another one of those vague requests:
>>
>> Do you have any report of injury on the bus for the student below?
>> She is a first grader at BRE so if there is any, it will be this year
>> or last year (when she was at KG).  The student name is Lillian
>> Calavicci-Dodgen.
>>
>> There is no record/report at the school.  The dad claims the injury
>> occurred on the bus so I thought I'd check with you.
>>
>> Thanks-
>> Manny
>
>
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From: Lissa Watkins on behalf of Lissa Watkins <watkinsl@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Manuel Juzon
Subject: Re: Report of Injury?
Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 1:25:19 PM

Hi Manny,

We don't have a record of it here.  The bus was #74.  Maybe Clint Goodison has something?  I
will forward this to him.

Lissa

On Wed, Dec 6, 2017 at 11:36 AM, Manuel Juzon <juzonm@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi Lissa- this is another one of those vague requests:

Do you have any report of injury on the bus for the student below?
She is a first grader at BRE so if there is any, it will be this year
or last year (when she was at KG).  The student name is Lillian
Calavicci-Dodgen.

There is no record/report at the school.  The dad claims the injury
occurred on the bus so I thought I'd check with you.

Thanks-
Manny

Dodgen 21 52 PRA 000005



From: Manuel Juzon on behalf of Manuel Juzon <juzonm@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Lissa Watkins
Subject: Report of Injury?
Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 11:36:55 AM

Hi Lissa- this is another one of those vague requests:

Do you have any report of injury on the bus for the student below?
She is a first grader at BRE so if there is any, it will be this year
or last year (when she was at KG).  The student name is Lillian
Calavicci-Dodgen.

There is no record/report at the school.  The dad claims the injury
occurred on the bus so I thought I'd check with you.

Thanks-
Manny
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From: Lissa Watkins on behalf of Lissa Watkins <watkinsl@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Clinton Goodison
Subject: Fwd: Report of Injury?
Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 1:25:34 PM

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Lissa Watkins <watkinsl@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Wed, Dec 6, 2017 at 1:25 PM
Subject: Re: Report of Injury?
To: Manuel Juzon <juzonm@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Hi Manny,

We don't have a record of it here.  The bus was #74.  Maybe Clint Goodison has something?  I
will forward this to him.

Lissa

On Wed, Dec 6, 2017 at 11:36 AM, Manuel Juzon <juzonm@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi Lissa- this is another one of those vague requests:

Do you have any report of injury on the bus for the student below?
She is a first grader at BRE so if there is any, it will be this year
or last year (when she was at KG).  The student name is Lillian
Calavicci-Dodgen.

There is no record/report at the school.  The dad claims the injury
occurred on the bus so I thought I'd check with you.

Thanks-
Manny
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From: Clint Goodison on behalf of Clint Goodison <goodisonc@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Juzon, Manuel G. (ESC)
Subject: Fwd: Report of Injury?
Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 2:01:56 PM
Attachments: image.png

This is all I have under Dodgen.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Lissa Watkins <watkinsl@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Wed, Dec 6, 2017 at 1:25 PM
Subject: Fwd: Report of Injury?
To: Clinton Goodison <goodisonc@edmonds.wednet.edu>

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Lissa Watkins <watkinsl@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Wed, Dec 6, 2017 at 1:25 PM
Subject: Re: Report of Injury?
To: Manuel Juzon <juzonm@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Hi Manny,

We don't have a record of it here.  The bus was #74.  Maybe Clint Goodison has something?  I
will forward this to him.

Lissa

On Wed, Dec 6, 2017 at 11:36 AM, Manuel Juzon <juzonm@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi Lissa- this is another one of those vague requests:

Do you have any report of injury on the bus for the student below?
She is a first grader at BRE so if there is any, it will be this year
or last year (when she was at KG).  The student name is Lillian
Calavicci-Dodgen.

There is no record/report at the school.  The dad claims the injury
occurred on the bus so I thought I'd check with you.
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Thanks-
Manny

-- 

Notice: Public records, including emails, are available to the public as provided by the Washington State 
Public Records Act (RCW 42.56). Your email and my response may be considered public records under 
the Act and subject to disclosure upon request by a third-party. Thank you.
Notice: This confidential transmission is intended for the exclusive use of the intended recipient shown 
above and may not be forwarded or copied without the sender's express consent. If you are the intended 
recipient, and did not receive a complete legible transmission, please contact the sender for further 
instructions. If you received this confidential transmission in error, please delete it and promptly notify the 
sender to confirm the error and deletion. Thank you.
Clint Goodison, CPCU, AIC, AINS
GoodisonC@edmonds.wednet.edu
Risk Mgmt         425.431.7134 
Facsimile           425.431.7089 
Edmonds School District  # 15
20420  –  68th Avenue  West
Lynnwood, WA  98036 –7400
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